Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (ClI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 10:31 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 646 Fuller Av

Yes, that makes sense.

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 10:24 AM

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 646 Fuller Av

Marcia,
This was missed on the AR 20-43 for 7/15. Do you want me to do anything with it? SR for 7/30?

Mai Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council

15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8563

F: 651-266-8574
mai.vang(@ci.stpaul.mn.us

City in Armer<a

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

From: Assessments (CI-StPaul) <Assessments@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 9:19 AM

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FW: 646 Fuller Av

Katie Burger

Executive Assistant

Saint Paul City Council

15 West Kellogg Boulevard, Suite 310

Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 651-266-8567



F: 651-266-8574
EENRCNEE  kathryn.burger@ci.stpaul.mn.us

e —
The Meost Livable
City in America

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

From: Rick Bowen <richardalanbowen@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 3:34 PM

To: Assessments (CI-StPaul) <Assessments@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 646 Fuller Av

Dear Sirs.madams:

| don't owe a garbage bill for the period of July through September, 2019. Billing statements subsequent to that time
period shows | have no unpaid balance,

Rick Bowen



